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TO:  PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF UTAH 

 
FROM: DIVISION OF PUBLIC UTILITIES 

  Chris Parker, Division Director 
  Bill Duncan, Manager, Telecom & Water Section 
  Shauna Benvegnu-Springer, Utility Analyst 

   
DATE: June 11, 2013 

 
SUBJECT: In the Matter of the Application of Cedar Ridge Distribution Company for 

an Increase in Rates for Water Usage Over 12,000 Gallons per Month to 
$.50 per 1,000 Gallons 

 
RE:  Docket No. 13-2423-01 

 
RECOMMENDATION:  CONDUCT A SCHEDULING CONFERENCE 
 
The Division requests that the Utah Public Service Commission conduct a scheduling 
conference in this matter.   

 
EXPLANATION: 
 
On May 6, 2013 Cedar Ridge Distribution Company filed a request for a culinary water 
rate increase.  The Division of Public Utilities (Division) has reviewed the information 
filed by Cedar Ridge Distribution Company in its rate case application and has verified 
that it is a substantially a complete filing per R746-700-50.  

 
The Division requests that the Utah Public Service Commission hold a scheduling 
conference in this matter.   
 
cc: David Z. Thompson, Cedar Ridge Distribution Company 

Patricia Schmid, Attorney General’s Office
 
 



 
 
 

 

 


